

Atlantis

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher & Deborah Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. ATLANTIS is affiliated with the IFW Diplomacy Society. The editor is a member of The Diplomacy Association.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.50. Game fee for R-5 is \$5.00, \$4.00 for members of IFW, TDA, or NFFFGBDD.

.....

"Winter 1900"

R-4

1971??

WAR STARTS AGAIN?

ATLANTIS game R-4 has been filled, and now begins. The players sent in their choice of countries as follows, with the initial of the country they recieved in caps:

Steven Brooks	t e r f i A g
Robert Lamb	I f t e a g r
Chris Almström	E t g f i a r
Tom Cleaver	T r e f g i a
Blaine Mischel	R e t f i g a
Jack Devereaux	r e G t f a i
Gary Jones	r F g t a i e

Where ties ocured, a random choice was made to determine who would get their first choice. Four first, one second, one third, and one sixth -- not bad. No one got his last choice. This same system will be used for R-5.

Addresses:

Steven Brooks, 3601 E. 2nd Street, Apt. 85, Tucson, Arizona 85716 [Austria]
Robert Lamb, 83 Elmore Road, Rochester, New York 14618 [Italy]
Chris Almström, Box 441, Whitehorse, Yukon, CANADA [England]
Tom Cleaver, 6805 Carolyn Road, Louisville, Kentucky 40214 [Turkey]
Blaine Mischel, 55 - 30 99th Street, Rego Park, New York 11368 [Russia]
John Devereaux, 11 Hagemount Avenue, Hightstown, New Jersey 08520 [Germany]
Gary Jones, 525 Perrylee, Gallatin, Tennessee 37066 [France]

"Spring 1901" moves will be due 9 August, 1971 unless an extension is requested by a player.

.....

TURKEY (Leahey): F Con (S) A Smy [dislodged & annihilated]
 A Ank (S) A Smy
A Smy (S) F Con
A Rum-Bul [dislodged]

RUSSIA (Horvath): F Swe (S) F Nwy
 F Nwy (S) F Swe
 A Ukr (S) F Sev-Rum
 F Sev-Rum
A Svy-Spy
 F Bla (S) AUSTRIAN F Aeg-Con

AUSTRIA (Jones): F Tri holds
 A Vie-Bud
 A Gre-Bul
 A Ser (C) A Gre-Bul
 F Aeg-Con

ITALY (Hoyer): F Tyr-Lyo
 A Tus-Pie
 A Ven (S) A Tus-Pie
 F Wes (S) F Tyr-Lyo

GERMANY (Tretick): F Nwg (S) ENGLISH A Edi-Nwy [not so ordered]
F Den-Swe
 A Bel holds
 A Tyr-Boh

ENGLAND (Lakofka): F Eng-Nth
 A Edi holds
 F Nth-Hel
 F Lon (S) F Eng-Nth

FRANCE (White): F Pic holds [no moves received]
 A Gas holds
 A Por holds
 F Bre holds
 F Spa (sc) holds

Underlined moves do not succeed. The retreat of the Turkish A Rum is due along with the "Winter 1902" builds and removals, which may be made conditional on that retreat.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

TURKEY (Leahey): ~~Con~~, Smy, Ank, ~~Con~~. (2) Remove 1.
 RUSSIA (Horvath): StP, Mos, War, Sev, Rum, Swe, Nwy. (7) Build 1.
 AUSTRIA (Jones): Vie, Tri, Bud, Ser, Gre, Bul, Con. (7) Build 1.
 GERMANY (Tretick): Kie, Ber, Mun, Hol, Den, Bel. (5) Build 2.
 FRANCE (White): Par, Bre, Mar, Spa, Por. (5) No change.
 ENGLAND (Lakofka): Lon, Liv, Edi, ~~Con~~. (3) Remove 1.
 ITALY (Hoyer): Ven, Rom, Nap, Tun. (4) No change.

Gain -- ~~Yppp~~. Builds and removals are due 30 July 1971.

GERMANY FALLS!!!!

GERMANY (Lakofka): A Ber holds [dislodged & annihilated]

ITALY (Gygax): F Nap-Rom
A Tus (S) F Nap-Rom

ENGLAND (Miller for Becker): F Nth holds
A Den-Pru
F Bal (C) A Den-Pru
A Kie (S) FRENCH A Mun-Ber
F Ska holds
F Bar (S) A StP
A Swe-Liv
A StP (S) A Swe-Liv
F Bot (C) A Swe-Liv

FRANCE (Comber): A Mar-Pie
F Lyo (S) A Mar-Pie
A Mun-Ber
A Ruh (S) A Bur-Mun
A Bur-Mun
A Ser (S) RUSSIAN A Tri-Bud [dislodged]
F Tun-Ion
F Tyr (S) F Tun-Ion
F Wes-Tun

RUSSIA (Peery): A Rum (S) A Bul-Ser
A Bul-Ser
F Ion (S) ITALIAN F Nap [not so ordered]
F Aeg (S) F Ion
A Tyr-Pie
A Ven (S) A Tyr-Pie
A Tri-Tyr
A Boh (S) A War-Sil
A Pru (S) A War-Sil
A War-Sil
A Mos (S) A Liv
A Liv (S) A Pru

Underlined moves do not succeed. The retreat of the French A Ser is due with the "Winter 1907" builds and removals; which must be made conditional on that retreat.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

ENGLAND (Becker): Liv, Lon, Edi, Nor, Swe, Den, StP, Hol, Kie. (9) No change.
GERMANY (Lakofka): ~~Ø~~. (0)
ITALY (Gygax): Rom, Nap, Gre. (3) Build 1. [or no change, depending on retreat]
FRANCE (Comber): Par, Mar, Bre, Bel, Spa, Por, Tun, Mun, ~~Ø~~. (8) Remove 1 [or no change, depending on retreat].
RUSSIA (Peery): Mos, War, Sev, Vie, Ank, Bul, Bud, Rum, Smy, Con, Ven, Tri, Ser. (13) Build 1 [or no change, depending on retreat].

Gain -- ~~Ø~~. Conditional builds and removals are due 30 July 1971.

TURKEY (Berlin):

- A War-Sil
- A StP-Nwy [dislodged, retreats to Mos]
- A Fin-Swe
- F Nap-Rom
- A Smy-Nap
- F Aeg (C) A Smy-Nap
- F Ion (C) A Smy-Nap

AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein):

- A Pru-Ber
- A Boh-Mun
- A Vie-Tyr
- A Tus (S) TURKISH F Nap-Rom
- A Pie (S) FRENCH A Mar
- F Ven (S) F Apu
- F Apu (S) TURKISH A Smy-Nap

GERMANY (MacDonald):

- A Mun-Bur
- A Ber-Kie
- A Liv-StP

ENGLAND (Lakofka):

- A Lon-Wal
- F Tun-Naf
- F Spa (sc) (S) ITALIAN F Lyo-Mar
- F Bre-Eng
- A Bur (S) ITALIAN F Lyo-Mar
- A Ruh-Mun
- A Kie (S) A Ruh-Mun
- F Bal-Ber
- F Swe (S) F Nwy
- F Nwy (S) GERMAN A Liv-StP

FRANCE (Schleicher):

- A Mar (S) GERMAN A Mun-Bur

ITALY (Gygax):

- F Tyr (C) A Rom-Tun
- A Rom-Tun
- F Lyo-Mar
- A Gas-Par

Underlined moves do not succeed.

SUPPLY CENTER CHART:

- TURKEY (Berlin): Ank, Con, Smy, Sev, Mos, Gre, ~~StP~~, Rom, Nap. (8) Builds A Con.
- AUSTRIA (Lichtenstein): Bud, Vie, Tri, Ser, Rum, Bul, Ven. (7) No change.
- GERMANY (MacDonald): Ber, Mun, War, StP. (4) No build possible.
- ENGLAND (Lakofka): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den, Nor, Bel, Hol, Bre, Kie, Swe, Spa (11)
Builds F Edi.
- FRANCE (Schleicher): ~~Par~~, Mar. (1) No change.
- ITALY (Gygax): ~~Mar~~, ~~Rom~~, ~~Par~~, Tun, ~~Spa~~, Por, Par. (3) Removes A Tun.

Gain -- Loss. "Spring 1907" moves are due 29 July 1971.

